
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: December Vibes at PTK
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:16:53 PM
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Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: Dr. Jamie Mahlberg <jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:49 AM
To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Subject: RE: December Vibes at PTK
 
Hi Ruth!
 
That’s one I can definitely help with! The Beta Nu Epsilon Chapter was chartered on December 10, 2024 – so Happy


20th Anniversary next week!
 


 


From: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Dr. Jamie Mahlberg <jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org>
Subject: Re: December Vibes at PTK
 
Greetings, Jamie,
 
Thank you for the email and cheerful reminder!  Perhaps you can assist me by pointing me in the
right direction:  How would I be able to find out when our chapter was first started at our campus?  
 
Thanks so much!
 
 
Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: Dr. Jamie Mahlberg <jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:26 AM
To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Subject: December Vibes at PTK
 
Good morning, Ruth!


It’s the start of the last month of the Phi Theta Kappa year and I’m sending you and your chapter joyful and cozy
December vibes. ☃



mailto:BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU

mailto:MESTMALS@EMAIL.LACCD.EDU

mailto:LAMM2@ELAC.EDU

mailto:jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org

mailto:BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU



~ St














If December snuck up on you like it snuck up on me…SURPRISE! It’s Five Star Chapter Plan crunch time! Login to your
Advisor Dashboard to view your chapter’s progress in 2024. You’ll see a green checkmark for each item completed
successful in 2024:


To help your chapter budget time this month, here are the deadlines for 2024’s Five Star Chapter Plan & Hallmark
Awards:


Individual Hallmark Awards: Wednesday, December 4 by 5:00 PM CST/4:00 MST/3:00 PST/1:00 HST


REACH, NETWORK, and ENGAGE Activities: Tuesday, December 31 by midnight CST/11:00 PM MST/10:00 PM
PST/8:00 PM HST


·         ENGAGE: Don’t miss out on this star by losing out on the Advisor Edge checkmark! This only needs to be
completed once and carries over from year-to-year (the other activities do not).


·         NETWORK: Connect with your Regional Coordinator to learn if there are any remaining virtual opportunities.
·         REACH: A new member needs to have joined your chapter between January-June AND July-December.


There’s still time to upload a list or enter a new member! Reminder also that REACH Rewards is NEW this
year!



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fadvisor.ptk.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cbebbeea63a3a4f0bb8bf08dd3135fcf5%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720830129530940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c4xj18%2FZyK53cUGG2YL4rsng4R9GemOsZQytl2O5Hxg%3D&reserved=0
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College Project & Honors in Action Awards: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 by 5:00 PM CST/4:00 MST/3:00 PST/1:00
HST


Alumni Hallmark Awards: Wednesday, January 15, 2025, by 5:00 PM CST/4:00 MST/3:00 PST/1:00 HST


If you have questions or if there’s something you need our assistance with, please connect with your Division IV
Engagement Team ASAP via email, a phone call, or by scheduling a time to chat via Zoom using either of our
scheduling links:


Connect with Asia: asia.walker@ptk.org | 601-987-5626 | https://calendly.com/asia-walker-ptk


Connect with Jamie: jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org | 601-984-3575 | https://calendly.com/jamie-mahlberg-ptk


Go Beta Nu Epsilon Chapter! You got this!


 
Powering Up April 3 in Kansas City, MO.
 
Jamie Mahlberg, Ed.D. (she/her)
Senior Director of Student Engagement - Division IV
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society
(P) 601-984-3575
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